From: DCD ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov <DCD ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:59 AM

To: DCD ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov <DCD ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov>

Subject: Activity in Case 1:22-cr-00392-DLF USA v. AL-MARIMI Order on Motion to Continue

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO
NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is
required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To
avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.
However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit
do not apply.
U.S. District Court

District of Columbia

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/1/2025 at 9:59 AM and filed on 4/1/2025
Case Name: USA v. AL-MARIMI

Case Number: 1:22-cr-00392-DLF

Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

MINUTE ORDER granting [96] Motion to Continue as to ABU AGILA MOHAMMAD
MAS'UD KHEIR AL-MARIMI (1). The status conference scheduled for today is
CONTINUED to April 8, 2025 at 10:30 a.m. in person in Courtroom 24A. So
Ordered by Judge Dabney L. Friedrich on April 1, 2025. (Icdlf1)

1:22-cr-00392-DLF-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Todd M. Richman todd_richman@fd.org

Erik Michael Kenerson erik.kenerson@usdoj.gov

Brittany Ann Keil brittany.keil@usdoj.gov

Nathaniel C Wenstrup nate_wenstrup@fd.org

Conor Mulroe Conor.Mulroe@usdoj.gov, amanda.rohde@usdoj.gov,
dania.ashary@usdoj.gov

Jerome ). Teresinski jerome.teresinski2@usdoj.gov
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Jennifer D. Burke jennifer.burke@usdoj.gov

Kathleen Campbell kathleen.campbell@usdoj.gov

Whitney Minter whitney minter@fd.org
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